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EXPLORATION, INC. 
A SUBSIDIARY OF AMAX INC. 

GEOTHERMAL BRANCH 

Apri 1 28, 1980 

' 

Mr. Reid Stone 
Area Geothermal Supervisor 
U. S. Geological Survey 
345 Middlefield Road 
Menlo Park, CA 94025 

RE: McCoy Unit - Hole No. 66-8 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

With regard to the McCoy Unit, Hole No. 66-8, please find the following 
information in duplicate: 

1) Deviation Survey- Hole No. 66-8 
2) Chemical Analyses - Hole No. 66-8 
3) Strat Section - Hole No. 66-8 
4) Temperature Survey - Hole No. 66-8 
5) Lithologic Log - Hole No. 66-8 
6) Cement Bond with Wave Train Display 
7) Dual Induction Guard Log (2" = 100') 
8) Dual Induction Guard Log (5" = 100') 
9) Compensated Acoustic Velocity Log (2" = 100') 

10) Compensated Acoustic Velocity Log (5" = 100') 
11) Compensated Density Log (2 11 = 100') 
12) Compensated Density Log (5" = 100') 

Please acknowledge receipt of this information in writing. If I can be of 
any assistance in explaining AMAX Exploration Inc.'s drilling activities, 
please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

w~~ ;E j/1ev'V'I /I 
Wendy E. ~~erri 11 
Permit Coordinator 
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